Region 10

Memo

To: Jurisdictions with Transportation Needs

From: Shay Coburn, Region 10 Grant Navigator contractor
Date: 12.28.23

Re:  Funding Opportunities for Transportation
Colleagues:

Here are a few grant opportunities, one repeat and two updates, related to transportation. These are
opportunities that currently open or will open soon. Reach out with any questions any time. Also, please
keep us updated if you are pursuing any federal monies.

1. Rebuilding American Infrastructure with Sustainability and Equity (RAISE) - repeat
a. USDOT
b. “For surface transportation infrastructure projects that will improve: safety; environmental
sustainability; quality of life; mobility and community connectivity; economic competitiveness
and opportunity including tourism; state of good repair; partnership and collaboration; and
innovation.”

c. The full NOFO is available here: https://www.transportation.gov/RAISEgrants/raise-nofo
d. Due 2/28/2024

2. Safe Streets for All - updated
a. USDOT, applications go to FHWA
b. Funding for: 1) Planning and demonstration grants to develop, complete, or supplement a
comprehensive safety action plan and 2) Implementation grants (to implement a qualifying
safety action plan).
c. To help understand qualifying projects, see the map of recently funded projects.
d. Expected February 2024

3. Revitalizing Main Streets - updated

a. CDOT

b. “This grant program is to fund active transportation infrastructure improvements that will
support downtown vitality and the built environment, encourage economic development,
support community access to public streets and multimodal transportation, and imagine
innovative uses of public spaces for people.”
10% minimum match.
For shovel ready projects, must be implemented in 12 months.
Not just for Main Streets but for roads that are used by pedestrians.
A new application will be available as soon as January 2024.
Due last Wednesday of every other month, next deadline 2/28/2024
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